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August 22, 2023 

 

BSE Limited     National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, 

Dalal Street,     G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Fort, Mumbai 400001    Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Sub:  Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 

Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find attached the 

information received on August 22, 2023 from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. 

Link Intime India Private Limited, pertaining to Register for Issuance of Duplicate Share 

Certificate. 

 

This is for your information and records. 

 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For Prime Securities Limited 

 

 
Ajay Shah 

Company Secretary 

(ACS-14359) 

 

http://www.primesec.com/
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Ajay Shah

From: Ganapati Haligouda <Ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 22 August 2023 13:40
To: ajay@primesec.com
Subject: PRIME SECURITIES  LTD -Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure 

requirement), Regulation 2015 -  DATE OF APPROVAL  22.08.2023
Attachments: TN500092.pdf

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached herewith duplicate share certificate register for LSFD/Intimation to the NSE/BSE purpose ( date of approval – 
22.08.2023). 
 
 
Regards, 
Ganapati  



STUSPAID SHARES TO FROMTOFROMSHAREHOLDER'S 
NAME

FOLIO NO.SR NO.

TN500092TO:TN500092FROM:

Prime Securities Limited

REGISTER OF NEW SHARE CERTIFICATES ISSUED ON DUPLICATION  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Deno Cert
Type

MICR 
From

MICR 
To

TN500092 V05982
VASUDHA BHATIA
VINOD KUMAR BHATIA

22/08/2023

DUP 5.00OLD 100  3633830  3633731  100  19431  19431 

 100 
---------------

 5.00NEW 100  3633830  3633731  100  23449  23449 

 100 
---------------
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************************ BATCH CONTROLS****************************

1. TOTAL NO.OF REQUESTS                                                        1 
2. TOTAL NO.OF OLD CERTIFICATES                     
3. TOTAL NO.OF NEW CERTIFICATES                     
4. TOTAL NO.OF PAGES                                2 
******************** CERTIFICATE (S)CONTROLS***********************

5. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED CERTIFICATE      
6. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED SHARES                 100 
7. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED CERTIFICATE        
8. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED SHARES                 

10.TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED SHARES          
9. TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED CERTIFICATE   
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